North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Pat McCrory Richard O. Brajer
Governor Secretary

July 12, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roy A. Cooper, IlI
Attorney General
Department of Justice

FROM: Rick O. Brajer’(z 6 Y

SUBJECT: Appointment of Agent for Service of Process

Pursuant to Rule 4(j)(4) of the North Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure as provided in Chapter 1A
of the General Statutes, the following person is hereby designated to serve as process agent for
the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services.

Lisa G. Corbett

This person may receive service of process during normal business hours at the following
address:

Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Legal Affairs

Adams Building

2001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2001

This memorandum rescinds the previous designation of process agent for the agencies in the
Department of Health and Human Services.

www.ncdhhs.gov
Telephone 919-855-4800 ¢ Fax 919-715-4645
Location: 101 Blair Drive * Adams Building * Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 2001 Mail Service Center ¢ Raleich. NC 27699-2001





